
I4OTfl 
"Chief Signal Station in the Old Sioux Nation" 

5000 Watts Full Time 

Kermit Geary 
R.F.D. t 2 

Walnutport, 
Pennsylvania 

Dear Sir: 

Rapid City, S. D. C B S Affilliate 

April 27th, 1945 

This is to verify y,)ur reception of our new 5KW transmitter during our equipment 

test period. A check of our station log verifies the information you sentus. 

We wish to.thank you kindly for your report. As we are still adjusting our 

direCtinal antenna (now :curing the thy without modulation) we cannot advise 

you definitely of our future schedule until the extensive field measurements 

are completed. Our directional antenna will beam a broad cardiod north with 

three minor lobes southeast, south and southwest when completed. 

GLD TO QSL--73 

Sincerely, 
BLACK HILLS BROADCAST COMPANY 

OF RAPID CITY 

A. E. Griffiths 
Chief Engineer, KOTA 

0 THE FRIENDLY SPOT ON YOUR DIAL 


